

AHMED IBRAHIM SAYED DARWISH
Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Second Class Honours)

ahmed.ibra7im.1@gmail.com | +966-567358323 | Saudi Arabia, Jeddah, Al-Ruwais District, Abu Firas
Al-Hamadani Street (23215)
DOB: 1 June 1997 | Marital Status: Single



SUMMARY/OBJECTIVE

Seeking a role in the construction industry where I can apply and enhance my skills, and contribute to long-term growth. With a strong academic background and proven experience in project management and quality assurance, including over +4 years in site management and administrative tasks, I aim to excel in a dynamic environment committed to continuous learning and collaboration. I aspire to make meaningful contributions to the success of your organization.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Civil Engineering (Second Class Honours)

2015 - 2020

Sinai university

Graduation Project: Restoration and Reinforcement of Concrete Structures (Honors)

Overall GPA: Good (2.75/4.0)

EXPERIENCE

Trained Site Engineer, Arab Contractors (2017 – 2020)

- Worked on the facilities project for the southern region in the new city of Salhia.

Quality Control Engineer, Sama Egypt (2020 - 2022)

- Managed the bus project in the new administrative capital and the AL-Marabit project in the military entity.

Site Engineer, 3Akar Misr (2022 - 2023)

- Handled the electricity project for the villages of AL-Rist and AL-Qasabi, located at Hayah Karima. I also gained experience in Construction finishing and road works.

Site Engineer, Marafiq Operations and Maintenance Company (January , 2024 – July , 2024) (within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia)

- Managed and supervised the finishing works for a residential building project.
- Oversaw the construction of an external fence (fencing) project in the city of Umluj.
- Directed and supervised plumbing and electromechanical works at the Al-Mowasat Hospital site in Jeddah.

SKILLS & HIGHLIGHTS

Languages:

- Native Arabic: superior in speaking and writing.
- Professional working English: good at speaking and writing.

Technical Skills:

- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, and PowerPoint).
- Microsoft Windows.
- AutoCAD.
- CSI SAP.
- CSI ETABS.
- CSI SAFE.

Interpersonal Skills:

- Self-motivated and hard-working individual.
- Remains calm in stressful situations.
- Positive and strong work ethic.
- Enjoy working as a team member as well as independently.
- Good at communicating with a diverse group of people.
- Fast learner, adaptable, and flexible to technology changes.
- Ambitious and committed to the continuous development and success of the organization I work for.

COURSES (ONLINE)

- HRM (Human Resources Management).
- CSI Diploma.
- Site Engineer Preparation Diploma.
- Diploma in Concrete Elements Inventory.

March 2019 - April 2019
May 2017 - July 2017
August 2020 - October 2020
February 2021 - March 2021

MEMBERSHIPS

Member of the Egyptian Engineering Syndicate since 2020.

Registration No: 3/2020/7902275/34

Approval Date: 31 March 2021

Member of the Federation of Arab Engineers since 2020.

Membership No: 16/94764

Membership Date: 31 March 2021

PERSONAL INFO

Iqama number :2560124493 (Valid Residence Permit – Transferable)

Nationality: Egyptian.

Driving license: Private license.

My Website :www.bluetags.me/bc72418